From: Ramirez, Ana O

To: Yu. Olivia, EMNRD

Subject: RE: C-141 Atha SWD 2017 02 01 - Key Energy Services
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2017 12:23:26 PM

Olivia,

Yes, we have three open incidents at the same Atha disposal but different locations. Souder Miller is the contractor managing
remediation of the three incidents and Austin Weyant is project manager for those.

1RP-4547 was a release on the lease road probably 0.1-0.2 miles west to the entrance.

1RP-4571 and the new one 1RP-4592 are on the same spot. This one is located right behind the tank battery pad. It is on the north west
corner outside the pad.

We completed delineation for RP-4547 and the contractor is working on the work plan.
We will merge work for incidents 4571 and 4592 as they are exactly on the same spot. Delineation will be completed next week
approximate on Wednesday 02/15 to wait 811 clearance.

They will be submitting work plans for both incidents on our behalf before the end of this month.
Please let me know when you are visiting to make arrangements to meet you onsite if possible.
Feel free to contact me if you have further comments or questions,

Thanks,

Ana Ramirez | Key Energy Services | Environmental Specialist
12400 W. Interstate 20 E. Odessa, TX 79765

0: 432.571.7203 | m: 432.234.6959 | aramirezO1@keyenergy.com

Doing it the right way. theKeyWay. Every time.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:05 PM

To: Ramirez, Ana O <aramirez01@keyenergy.com>

Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: C-141 Atha SWD 2017 02 01 - Key Energy Services

Dear Ana,

The RP for this incident is
| 4592 | 2/9/2017 | A | Key Energy Atha SWD 30-025-08816 225-36E-6D 2/1/2017

Please note that a release characterization/delineation workplan as detailed in the attachment must be approved by OCD
BEFORE any remediation work.

This is the third incident in as many months (this one, RP4547, RP4571). | will be planning a visit soon. What is the status of workplans for
this location?

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

From: Ramirez, Ana O [mailto:aramirezO1@keyenergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 8:59 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: C-141 Atha SWD 2017 02 01 - Key Energy Services
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Sounds Great Olivia.
Thank you for your prompt response.

Have a good day.

Ana Ramirez | Key Energy Services | Environmental Specialist
12400 W. Interstate 20 E. Odessa, TX 79765
0:432.571.7203 | m: 432.234.6959 | aramirez01@keyenergy.com

Doing it the right way. theKeyWay. Every time.
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 9:42 AM

To: Ramirez, Ana O <aramirezOl@keyenergy.com>
Subject: RE: C-141 Atha SWD 2017 02 01 - Key Energy Services

Good morning Ana:

Thanks for the follow-up. | process the initial C141s in the chronological order they are received. You will receive a RP by the end of the
week.

Olivia

From: Ramirez, Ana O [mailto:aramirezOl@keyenergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 8:33 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: C-141 Atha SWD 2017 02 01 - Key Energy Services

Good morning Olivia,

Did you receive the C-141 attached? We have not received an RP number for this incident.
Please feel free to contact me if you have further comments or questions,

Thanks,

Ana Ramirez | Key Energy Services | Environmental Specialist
12400 W. Interstate 20 E. Odessa, TX 79765
0:432.571.7203 | m: 432.234.6959 | aramirez01@keyenergy.com

Doing it the right way. theKeyWay. Every time.
From: Ramirez, Ana O

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:39 PM

To: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD' <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: C-141 Atha SWD 2017 02 01 - Key Energy Services

Good afternoon Mrs. Yu,

On behalf of Key Energy Services, | would like to submit the initial C-141 for the major released occurred at the Atha SWD,

Lea County on February 15t, 2017.
As soon as we received the analytical results for initial delineation we will submit for your comments and develop an
appropriate work plan.

Please feel free to contact me if you have further comments or questions

Thanks,

Ana Ramirez | Key Energy Services | Environmental Specialist
12400 W. Interstate 20 E. Odessa, TX 79765
0:432.571.7203 | m: 432.234.6959 | aramirezO1@keyenergy.com

Doing it the right way. theKeyWay. Every time.
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